
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

National Fuel Cell Bus Provisions of SAFETEA-LU

1.  Will FTA be taking bids from the private sector to participate in Research and Development for the National Fuel Cell Bus Technology Development program? If so, when?

At this point, FTA is in a listening mode. FTA is getting input from all stakeholders on how best to administer the program.  The law calls for a competitive selection of up to three regionally diverse non-profit organizations, working with transit agencies.

2.  Can a single entity or agency apply for funding under this program?

No. [NOTE: “No” is the short answer, correct?]. To comply with the law, interested participants would need to form into regional organizations or consortia, as the legislation calls for regionally diverse non-profit organizations working with transit agencies.  Priority will go to those with five or more years of experience in the management of advanced transportation technology projects, including fuel cell buses. “Regional organizations” must be multi-state.

3.  How will FTA issue the solicitation for proposals under this program?

FTA expects to issue a Program Announcement shortly.  FTA is considering a two-step process for the selection of both regional organizations and the initial set projects. Initially, regional organizations would be asked to submit white papers on proposed projects that would achieve the program objectives and technical targets. These organizations would also be asked to document their capabilities, expertise and experience in the management of advanced transportation technology projects, including fuel cell bus efforts. After the initial white paper stage, FTA would ask for full proposals from selected organizations.  The process would resemble the U.S. Department of Transportation’s (US DOT) Advanced Vehicle program. 

4.  How many buses will be tested with fuel cell technologies as a result of this program? When and where?

The program encourages the development of commercially viable fuel cell bus technology and related infrastructure. FTA plans to set forth the program objectives, parameters, and technical targets in the competitive solicitation for this program. This will allow applicants to propose the best and most innovative ideas. FTA will compare proposals to demonstrate fuel cell buses against other ideas and proposals. It will judge those proposals based on whether they advance the program objectives, achieve technical targets, and present a convincing technical and business case. 

5. Will projects demonstrating Hydrogen Hybrid Internal Combustion Engine (HHICE) buses be eligible under this program?

The law allows projects that contribute significantly to advancing fuel cell transit bus technology, including: 

· hydrogen production

· energy storage

· fuel cell technologies

· vehicle systems integration, and 

· power electronics technologies.  

Insofar as the industry and transit agencies believe that the demonstration of HHICE buses will meet the program objectives reach the technical targets, and can present a sound and convincing technical and business case for that approach, FTA would be receptive to comparing such proposals against others.  Since this is a National Fuel Cell Bus Program, the HHICE is not a primary technology focus.
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